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MEMORANDUM
TO: Rules Review Subcommittee of the Senate Education Committee and the House Education
Committee

FROM: Principal Legislative Research Analyst - Elizabeth Bowen
DATE: August 08, 2018
SUBJECT: State Board of and State Department of Education - State Department of Education

IDAPA 08.02.03 - Rules Governing Thoroughness - Proposed Rule (Docket No. 08-0203-1805)

Summary and Stated Reasons for the Rule

This proposed rule removes references to "annual measurable achievement objectives," which became
obsolete with the adoption of the federal Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) in 2015.

Negotiated Rulemaking / Fiscal Impact

Negotiated rulemaking was not conducted due to the nature of the rule. There is no anticipated negative
fiscal impact on the state general fund.

Statutory Authority
I.C. 33-105, I.C. 33-1617.

cc: State Board of and State Department of Education - State Department of Education
Helen Price

**%* PLEASE NOTE ***
Per the Idaho Constitution, all administrative rules must be reviewed by the Legislature during the next legisla-
tive session. The Legislature has 3 options with this rulemaking docket: 1) Approve the docket in its entirety;
2) Reject the docket in its entirety; or 3) Reject the docket in part.
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